

David Love

Graphics | Web | Video | Photography

E-mail: info@truefd.com Phone: 407-375-9436

<http://truefd.com>

<http://www.truefd.com/davidlovephotography>

Technical Skills:

Adobe Photoshop – Photo Correction, layout, UI design, editing and compositing

Adobe Illustrator – Vector Illustration, layout, design and logo

Adobe Dreamweaver – Web design and layout, HTML and CSS, Wordpress

Adobe Media Encoder

Adobe Premiere - Editing, compositing

Adobe After Effects – Video Effects

Sound Forge 10 – Sound editing and production

Photography

Microsoft Office

Graphic Designer with over 10 years of experience in deadline driven companies, working towards improving results and reaching target audiences. Excels in fast paced environments and have completed projects for The Coca-Cola Bottling Association, Turner Sports Interactive, ConAgra Foods, MGM, Endemol and Fremantle Media.

I've done banners for the NBA All-Star Games, website designs for TV shows Price is Right, Deal or No Deal, Stargate Atlantis, CSI, Miami Dolphins and The Coca-Cola Bottling Association.

I am also a Photographer and Digital Artist with over 20k followers on Facebook, 7000 on Instagram and have been featured in magazines and websites. My photography and composition book is available on [Amazon](#).

Professional Experience

David Love Photography, Oviedo, FL

Photographer, Digital Artist and Graphic Designer

1/28/2015 - Current

- Photography for Beauty, Fashion and Composition for Key Art
- Business Cards
- Social media branding
- Banners for conventions

UVS Junction, Winter Springs, FL

<http://www.uvsjunction.com/>

Lead Designer

4/16/2014 – 1/28/2015

- Web design (RV dealership platform, HTML/CSS)
- Product and employee photography
- Video promotions
- Banner ads
- Logos and business cards

Goodmark Medical, Inc, Orlando, FL

Lead Designer 2011 – 2014

- Web design (Wordpress)
- Managing multiple websites
- HTML/CSS
- Desktop application UI design
- Print design
- Product and employee photography
- Video promotions

Endavo Media, Atlanta, GA / Tampa, FL

<http://www.endavomedia.com/>

Lead Designer

2009 – 2011

Flash player UI design and graphics, Flash animated product demos/ website UI design and player skins, HTML/CSS

Four Spots, INC, Atlanta, GA

Lead Designer

August 2008 – November 2009

Lead Designer creating Flash and video banners for ad template website.

- Video editing, composition & Chroma Keying
- Site layout, UI and Flash design
- Team leader from mockups to project launch in charge of user experience and site flow
- Lead team on features and user experience in online banner masher

DAVE Networks, Atlanta, GA / Marina Del Rey, CA

<http://www.davenw.com/>

Lead Designer

May 2005 to August 2008

Lead Designer responsible for designing entertainment company social sites in CMS platform. Duties included meeting with clients, branding, logo design, site copy, flash banners, video promos and tutorials for better user experience.

- Website concept and design
- Vector illustration
- Flash animation
- Website (HTML/CSS) and UI design
- Banner design
- Video and sound editing

Company Projects: 2005-2008

- **Fremantle: Atomic Wedgie:** Front-end design, concept, layout
- **The Price is Right:** Front-end design, concept, layout and Flash animation
- **Miami Dolphins Fan Site:** Front-end design, concept, layout and Flash animation
- **Endemol: Deal or No Deal Casting Site:** Front-end design concept and layout.
- **MGM: Stargate SG-1 and Stargate Atlantis websites,** Front-end design, concept and layout, promotional video ads, flash animation, vector illustration and site moderator. Direct consultation with client.
- **CSI Community Site:** Front-end design, concept and layout, Flash video and animation
- **Disney:** Flash player design and vector illustration
- **Clubsongwriter.com:** Front-end design, concept and layout for country star Deborah Allen
- **Endemol: Lazy.tv:** Front-end design, concept and layout, video editing, and vector illustration and logo design.
- **HP:** Flash Demo for Quickplay

More Projects on portfolio site

Mobile Communications, Lawrenceville, Georgia
Website design, maintenance and sales collateral
October 2003 to December 2004

Carrier Service Inc, Duluth, Georgia
Data entry

Nov 1999 - August 2003
Data entry and customer service

Contract Positions: 2000-2011

Turner Sports Interactive: 2010, Flash banners for NBA All-Star Game
Flash, Photoshop, vector art

Coca-Cola Bottlers' Association: <http://www.ccbanet.com> 2003 - 2008
Website concept and design, Flash animation, HTML, CSS, Photoshop, Illustrator

Education:

Multimedia Design/ Chubb Institute, Alpharetta, GA